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Moss, Melissa

From: Genest, Maximilien <maximilien.genest@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:29 PM
To: Moss, Melissa
Cc: Unger, Peter
Subject: RE: Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada, Inc. Controlled Source Electromagnetic Survey, 

2022

Good afternoon, 
 
Happy new years and hope you had a great holiday season. NRCan has reviewed the Project Description and Draft 
Scoping document for the Controlled Source Electromagnetic Survey. NRCan does not have any expertise that would be 
relevant to this project and we do not have any comments to provide. If you have any questions or concerns please 
don’t hastate to contact me. 
Thanks and have a great day 
 
Maximilien Genest 
Impact Assessment Division, Natural Resources Canada / Division de l'évaluation des impacts, Ressources naturelles 
Canada 
Maximilien.genest@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca  
613-447-2597 
 
 
 

From: Moss, Melissa <MMoss@cnlopb.ca>  
Sent: January 12, 2022 11:00 
To: Hicks, Darren <DHicks@cnlopb.ca>; 'DFO Tracker' <FPP-NL@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; 'Pilgrim, Bret' <Bret.Pilgrim@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>; 'EC FCR Tracker' <FCR_Tracker@ec.gc.ca>; 'Worthman, Sydney (EC)' <sydney.worthman@canada.ca>; 'Sara 
Rumbolt' <sara.rumbolt@canada.ca>; 'NRCan Tracker' <NRCan.ea-spi-ee-isp.RNCan@canada.ca>; 'Genest, Maximilien 
(NRCAN/RNCAN)' <maximilien.genest@canada.ca>; 'CarolLee.Giffin@forces.gc.ca' <CarolLee.Giffin@forces.gc.ca>; 
'Diane Blanchard' <diane.blanchard@canada.ca>; 'OneWindow-Guichetunique@tc.gc.ca' <OneWindow-
Guichetunique@tc.gc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada, Inc. Controlled Source Electromagnetic Survey, 2022 
 
Hi Everyone, 
 
Happy New Year.  
Sending a reminder that we hope to have any comments on the project description and draft scoping document 
submitted by end of day today. Thank you to those who have provided comments. 
 
If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to reach out. 
 
Thank you, 
Melissa 
 
 
Melissa Moss 
Environmental Assessment Officer 
Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board 
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240 Waterford Bridge Road, The Tower Corporate Campus - West Campus Hall, 
Suite 7100, St. John’s, NL, A1E 1E2 
 
t. 709 778 1455 
 
twitter @CNLOPB 
www.CNLOPB.ca 
 
 

From: Hicks, Darren [mailto:DHicks@cnlopb.ca]  
Sent: December 20, 2021 1:50 PM 
To: DFO Tracker <FPP-NL@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; 'Pilgrim, Bret' <Bret.Pilgrim@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; EC FCR Tracker 
<FCR_Tracker@ec.gc.ca>; Worthman, Sydney (EC) <sydney.worthman@canada.ca>; Sara Rumbolt 
<sara.rumbolt@canada.ca>; NRCan Tracker <NRCan.ea-spi-ee-isp.RNCan@canada.ca>; 'Genest, Maximilien 
(NRCAN/RNCAN)' <maximilien.genest@canada.ca>; CarolLee.Giffin@forces.gc.ca; Diane Blanchard 
<diane.blanchard@canada.ca>; OneWindow-Guichetunique@tc.gc.ca 
Cc: Moss, Melissa <MMoss@cnlopb.ca> 
Subject: Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada, Inc. Controlled Source Electromagnetic Survey, 2022 
 
Hello all: please see the attached project description for a proposed controlled source electromagnetic survey (CSEM) 
for the Orphan Basin and South Bank as proposed by Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada (EMGS) Inc. I have also 
attached a DRAFT scoping document for your review and input as well as our letter requesting input. Please provide 
your response no later than January 12, 2022. If you have any questions please feel free to contact us. 
 
Regards 
Darren 
 
 
Darren Hicks (He/Him), M. Env. Sci. 
Environmental Analyst 
Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board 
 
twitter @CNLOPB 
www.cnlopb.ca 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------  
 
The information, including attachments, transmitted in this communication is intended 
solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
information and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, printing, copying, 
disclosure or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon this information, by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 
If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and 
delete/destroy the entire communication received by e-mail. 
 
Please note that any e-mails and attached files have been scanned for the presence of 
computer viruses. However, you are advised to check for the presence of viruses. The 
Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus so transmitted by e-mail. 
 
-------------------------------------------------- 

 


